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CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

NORTH QUARTER Corner of Section 22 Township 141N Range 30W  _ Sthpy,
CASS

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of

. Latitude: 47°012187072"
At the corner location shown on the skeich: Longitude: 94° 27'3518961"

@ 0On_6-21-88  found o __2" iron monument with brass cap
DATE

[F left monument as found, [1 fowered monument, L[] removed monument (explain)

O On_— _______ plocedaa
RATE

Magnetic Decl: 5° East SKETCH OF REFERENCE TIES All distances are
Z Not to Scale- rReservation—. horizontal to nail

Closing . in side of tree
Corner 7" Maple ‘
- 12" Red Oak orth 72.09! N 10 E 51.45°
N% 54 w 10829 —— —_— —_
_ T — ‘?55.
1 L &
13" Red 0ak
S B0 W 47.99"
Monument is located
32 feet south of
Forest Service Trail
#3735, clearing northerly Monument Stamped
of Aspen regeneration
Sign post north 1.90° T 141 N R 30 W
g 15
All trees are painted with red enamal S 22
and marked with a 54-3 (Bearing Tree) tag. 1978

R.L.5. No. 12261

Stotement of evidence relative to this corner lccatien is on back of page. 30 ? d’_‘/j
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North Quarter Corner Section 22, Townhsip 141

Statement of Evidence: North, Range 380 West, Cass County, Minnesota

N-15 141-30
Bk.5 Pe.T

1873 P. H. Conger, U0.5. Deputy Surveyor, originally established
thls corner position while subdividing Township 141 North, Range
30 West. The notes indicate a wood post was sat to mark the
corner posltion and the following witnesses: a 18 inch Yellow
Pine South 49 degrees East a distance of 19 linke; and a 13 inch
White Pine North 23 degrees East a distance of 55 links.

1914 County Surveyor”s Record Book B pages 516-520 show a survey
by James Middleton. A wood hub set from old Government bearing
trees: a 18 inch Yellow Pine (remains) South 48 degrees Eagt a
distance of 19 links; and a 13 inch Yellow Pine stub North 23
degrees East a distance of 55 links.

1817 U0.8. General Land Office dependant resurvey found the corner
marked by a wooden stake 3 inches by 3 inchee by 24 inches above
ground marked "1/4 515" on North face and one original bearing
tree; a Pine (dead) North 23 degrees East a distance of 55 links
marked 15; no traces of Southeast bearing tree.

1978 U.S. Forest Service set a 5 foot by 6 inch diameter concrete
monument with a marked brass cap to identify corner, steelpost
NHorth a distance of 1.9 feet and the following witnesees: a 9
inch Birch South 37 degrees East a diestance of 15.57 feet; a 13
inch Red OQOak South B0 degrees West a distance of 47.99 feet; and
a 12 inch Red 0Oak North 54 degrees West a distance of 108.29
feat.

1986 U.S5. Forest Service crews set an aerial target over this
corner posgition for determination of cordinate values through the
use of GPS on the Chippewa South Boundary Project Cadastral
Survey U.S. Project Number 53-6392-8-212. This target allowred
for the search and location of this corner. 1 bearing tree was
cut off.

1988 on June 21 a Landecker-Stevenson & Associates crew visited
the corner and found the following evidence: a concrete monument
with brass cap 32 feet South of Forest Service trail 3735; 1978
bearing trees: a 13 inch Red Oak South 80 degrees West a
distance of 47.99 feet; and a 12 inch Red Oak North 54 degrees
West a distance of 108.29 feet. New tle, 7 inch Maple North 10
degrees East a distance of 51.45 feet; closing corner on
regervation line is North a distance of 72.09 feet; post and sign
54-9 North a distance of 1.9 feet. The location of this monument
Ffits that of the 1914 County and 1917 U.S. surveys.




